

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

## APPENDIX Biv

### Council's Proposed Post Submission Changes to the Policy Replacement Schedule

~~This schedule sets out the current UDP Policies and identifies if the policy is replaced by the Core Strategy, and if so what policy number it is.~~

~~The purpose of this table is to show how the UDP Policies and Core Strategy Policies relate to each other. This schedule sets out the current UDP Policies and identifies if there is a relevant policy in the Core Strategy. The specific criteria within each policy have also been identified where appropriate.~~

~~The Core Strategy Policies are not the same as the UDP Policies that they replace; rather they cover the same topic or issue.~~

|                           | Policy Description   | Current Status of UDP policy:<br><br>Expired (not saved by SoS) or Saved policy | Is existing policy to be superseded by the Core Strategy? | Core Strategy Policy   |
|---------------------------|--|---|---|--|
| <b>STRATEGIC POLICIES</b> |  |   |   |  |
| ST 1                      | Protect and enhance of the Borough's residential character   | Saved policy  | Yes   | <del>Maintaining a balance between the protecting the Borough's residential character and supporting a mix of shops, businesses and social and community uses, and the like, will form part of the vision central to the Core Strategy. This is articulated by CV2 and CV3- Policy CV1</del> |
| ST 2                      | Increase residential provision                               | Expired policy  |   |  |
| ST 3                      | Seek continued economic growth                               | Expired policy  |   |  |
| ST 4                      | Seek a safe, efficient and green transport system            | Expired policy  |   |  |
| ST 5                      | Locate tourist related development close to public transport | Saved policy  | Yes   | <del>Policy CT1 seeks to direct new major trip-generating uses to town-centres and other accessible areas.</del>   |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|       |   |                |     |   |
|-------|---|----------------|-----|---|
|       |   |                |     | Policy CF8 <del>permits new hotels in certain higher order town centres, and other highly accessible areas.</del>   |
| ST 6  | Encourage sizeable activities to locate in Central RBKC   | Expired policy |     |   |
| ST 7  | Promote sustainable development by reducing the need to travel                                  | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>The location of major trip generating uses in areas well served by public transport forms part of the CF11, CF14, CF17 Policies CF5, CF7 and CT1.</del>  |
| ST 8  | Promote sustainable development by enhancing environmental quality                              | Expired policy |     |   |
| ST 9  | Ensure development preserves and enhances <u>the residential character of the Royal Borough</u> | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>The core strategy brings in an approach to foster non-residential uses in the Borough. This policy is replaced by CV3 Policy CV1</del>   |
| ST 10 | Protect Listed Buildings and preserve Conservation Areas  | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>The Council's approach to listed buildings and conservation areas will be covered by Policies CL3 and CL4 'Historic Environments' within the <i>Renewing the Legacy</i> chapter of the core strategy.</del>  |
| ST 11 | Promote high environmental and architectural design standards                                   | Saved policy   | Yes | High environmental standards <del>is</del> <u>are</u> required through <del>Respecting Environmental Limits</del> in the core strategy, including CE1 policies <u>CE1, CE2, CE3, CE4, CE5 and CE6.</u><br><br>High architectural standards <del>is</del> <u>are</u> required through Policy <del>CL4</del> <u>CL2</u> |
| ST 12 | Protect London's skyline and Strategic views  | Expired policy |     |   |
| ST 13 | Protect the River Thames and its setting  | Expired policy |     |   |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|       |  |                |     |  |
|-------|--|----------------|-----|--|
| ST 14 | Ensure people with special mobility needs have equality of access        | Expired policy |     |  |
| ST 15 | Protect Ancient Monuments and Sites of Archaeological Interest           | Expired policy |     |  |
| ST 16 | Ensure contribution of RBKC to Greater London dwelling stock             | Expired policy | Yes | Policy CH1 <del>(in broad terms).</del>  |
| ST 17 | Seek to maximise residential capacity in the Borough                     | Expired policy | Yes | Policy CH1.  |
| ST 18 | Encourage an adequate and continuous supply of land for new housing      | Expired policy | Yes | Policy CH1.  |
| ST 19 | Seek an increase in amount and range of sizes of dwellings               | Expired policy | Yes | Policy CH2.  |
| ST 20 | Support diverse economy whilst protecting from inappropriate development | Expired policy |     |  |
| ST 21 | Encourage large developments to locate close to public transport         | Expired policy |     |  |
| ST 22 | Retain a range of business premises whilst prioritising small businesses | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>CF14 (a) and (b) protect small and medium-sized offices across the Borough.</del><br><br><del>CF14 (a) and (b) permit new small and medium-sized businesses across the Borough, and large offices in higher order centres.— This is confirmed by CF5 which seeks to consolidate large offices in areas of high transport accessibility.</del><br><br><u>Policy CF5, which also includes very small offices.</u> |
| ST 23 | Support the reduction of road traffic movement in the metropolitan area  | Expired policy |     |  |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|       |  |                |     |   |
|-------|--|----------------|-----|---|
| ST 24 | Support measures to reduce air and noise pollution from motor vehicles     | Expired policy |     |   |
| ST 25 | Promote walking and improve the pedestrian environment                     | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>The promotion of walking and cycling is central to Policies CT1 in Better Travel Choices and CK2 and CK3 of Keeping Life Local which seek to provide local facilities within a walkable distance so as to promote walking and cycling.</del> |
| ST 26 | Promote cycling and provide comprehensively for cyclists                   | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>The promotion of walking and cycling is central to Policies CT1 in Better Travel Choices and CK2 and CK3 of Keeping Life Local which seek to provide local facilities within a walkable distance so as to promote walking and cycling.</del> |
| ST 27 | Support and encourage the improvement of the public transport network      | Expired policy |     |   |
| ST 28 | Encourage the use of rail for passenger and freight movement               | Expired policy |     |   |
| ST 29 | Support the development of new rail links around London                    | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CT2 <del>supports a new and enhanced rail infrastructure.</del>  |
| ST 30 | Support local bus services and measures to improve service quality         | Expired policy |     |   |
| ST 31 | Support the use of the River Thames for passenger and freight movement     | Expired policy |     |   |
| ST 32 | Achieve targets set for reduction in road accidents through safety schemes | Expired policy |     |   |
| ST 33 | Support maintenance of a Strategic London Road                             | Expired policy |     |   |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|       |  |                |     |   |
|-------|--|----------------|-----|---|
|       | Network  |                |     |   |
| ST 34 | Implement programmes of comprehensive traffic management                   | Expired policy |     |   |
| ST 35 | Support control of night-time and weekend lorry movement                   | Saved policy   | No  | <a href="#">See the <i>Better Travel Choices</i> chapter</a>  |
| ST 36 | Monitor demand in the controlled parking zone                              | Saved policy   | No  | <a href="#">See the <i>Better Travel Choices</i> chapter</a>  |
| ST 37 | Oppose <del>and any</del> increased capacity at Heathrow Airport           | Saved policy   | No  | <a href="#">See the <i>Better Travel Choices</i> chapter</a>  |
| ST 38 | Enhance the vitality and viability of Principal and Local Shopping Centres | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>Policies CF1, CF2 and CF3 are concerned with the enhancing the vitality and viability of all the Borough's centres. The core strategy recognises that diversity of uses (whilst maintaining core retail areas) is central to achieving this aim.</del>   |
| ST 39 | Ensure large new retail development is concentrated in Principal Centres   | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>Policy CF1 directs large scale retail developments to the Borough's higher order centres town centres. CF1 also reiterates the need for new retail development to meet (including the sequential test as set out in PPS6) and Policy CF2 requires the scale and nature of development within a town centre to be appropriate for the centre that it is proposed.</del> |

|       |  |              |     |  |
|-------|--|--------------|-----|--|
| ST 40 | Promote retail development in Local Shopping Centres | Saved policy | Yes | <del>Policy CK2 of <i>Keeping Life Local</i> protects and encourages an improved local retail offer, especially where a deficiency has been established.</del><br><br><del>Policy CF3 protects shops in Neighbourhood Centres and CF1 permits new retail units of less than 400sqm in areas of</del> |
|-------|--|--------------|-----|--|

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|       |   |                |     |   |
|-------|---|----------------|-----|---|
|       |   |                |     | retail deficiency   |
| ST 41 | Improve the attractiveness and competitiveness of the shopping centres    | Saved policy   | Yes | Policies CF1, CF2 and CF3 <del>are concerned with the enhancing the vitality and viability of all the borough's centres.</del>  |
| ST 42 | Ensure continued enhancement of Principal Shopping Centres                | Expired policy |     |   |
| ST 43 | Ensure that the needs of residents and workers are met by retail          | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This is central to the Keeping Life Local chapter of the Core Strategy. Policy CK2 in particular identifies is the need to meet the local shopping needs in areas of deficiency and CK3 seeks to increase access of residents to a range of neighbourhood facilities. This facilities will include local need shopping</del> |
| ST 44 | Protect and encourage accessible social and community facilities          | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This policy is superseded by Policy CK1 which protects and encourages new social and community uses in the Borough.</del>  |
| ST 45 | Restrict new hotel development to acceptable locations                    | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>Policy CF8 is concerned with these areas which are considered appropriate for hotels.</del>  |
| ST 46 | Ensure continued contribution of sports, leisure and recreation provision | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>Sports, leisure and recreation uses are protected by Policy CK1</del><br>Policy CF3 considers new non-shop town centre uses within the borough's town centres.   |
| ST 47 | Maintain and increase the provision and quality of open space             | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>Open Space provision forms part of a strategic Policy CR5 in the Public Realm chapter of the Core Strategy.</del>  |
| ST 48 | Encourage provision of continuous Thames path, improve access to river    | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>Policy CR5 'Parks, gardens, open spaces and waterways' within the An Engaging Public Realm section the Core Strategy covers this issue.</del>  |
| ST 49 | Consider nature conservation and protection in all proposals              | Expired policy |     |   |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|                                |  |                |                          |  |
|--------------------------------|--|----------------|--------------------------|--|
| ST 50                          | Have regard to air quality and land contamination                      | Expired policy |                          |  |
| ST 51                          | Seek land for provision of public utilities                            | Expired policy |                          |  |
| ST 52                          | Support the 'Proximity Principal'                                      | Expired policy |                          |  |
| <b>CONSERVATION AND DESIGN</b> |  |                |                          |  |
| CD1                            | Protect and enhance views and vistas along the riverside               | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del> <u>No</u> | <del>The protection of views forms part of Policy CL1 'Context and Character' within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy provides a strategic overview</del>                              |
| CD2                            | Object to developments that affect views of the Chelsea riverside      | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del> <u>No</u> | <del>The protection of views forms part of Policy CL1 'Context and Character' within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy provides a strategic overview</del>                              |
| CD3                            | Resist development that results in the loss of Cremorne Wharf          | Expired policy |                          |  |
| CD4                            | Resist permanently moored vessels on the river                         | Saved policy   | No                       | <del>There are no policies within the core strategy which deal with the mooring of boats on the Thames as this issue is not considered strategically important to the overall vision of the Borough.</del> |
| CD5                            | Protect and enhance Saved residential moorings at Battersea Reach      | Saved policy   | No                       | <del>There are no policies within the core strategy which deal with the mooring of boats on the Thames as this issue is not considered strategically important to the overall vision of the Borough.</del> |
| CD6                            | Require a riverside development to preserve and enhance the waterfront | Saved policy   | Yes                      | Waterside views are covered by Policy CL1 <u>clause (d)</u> ' <del>Context and Character</del> ' within the <del>Renewing the Legacy</del> section of the Core Strategy.                                   |
| CD7                            | Ensure provision of a riverside walk within                            | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>Policy CR5 'Parks, gardens, open spaces and waterways'</del>  |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|      |   |              |     |   |
|------|---|--------------|-----|---|
|      | appropriate developments  |              |     | <p><del>within the <i>An Engaging Public Realm</i> section the Core Strategy covers this issue.</del></p> <p><u>Policy CR5 clause (h) requires opportunities to improve public access to riversides</u></p> |
| CD8  | Protect important views and vistas around the Royal Hospital          | Saved policy | No  | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy.</del>  |
| CD9  | Protect the open spaces around the Royal Hospital from development    | Saved policy | No  | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy.</del>  |
| CD10 | Protect views around the South Kensington Museums Area                | Saved policy | No  | <p><del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy and should remain until a potential SPD is prepared.</del></p> <p><u>See <i>South Kensington</i> in the <i>Spatial Strategy</i></u></p>      |
| CD11 | Preserve and enhance character of South Kensington Museums Area       | Saved policy | No  | <p><del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy and should remain until a potential SPD is prepared.</del></p> <p><u>See <i>South Kensington</i> in the <i>Spatial Strategy</i></u></p>      |
| CD12 | Resist development on metropolitan open land                          | Saved policy | Yes | Policy CR5 (a) and (b) 'Parks, gardens, open spaces and waterways' within the <del><i>An Engaging Public Realm</i></del> section the Core Strategy covers this issue.                                       |
| CD13 | Restrict building height around Kensington Gardens and Hyde Park      | Saved policy | No  | <p><del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy.</del></p> <p><u>See the forthcoming <i>Tall Buildings SPD</i></u></p>   |
| CD14 | Ensure new buildings do not impose themselves on Kensington Palace    | Saved policy | No  | <p><del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy.</del></p> <p><u>See the forthcoming <i>Tall Buildings SPD</i></u></p>   |
| CD15 | Resist proposals encroaching or affecting the setting of Holland Park | Saved policy | No  | <p><del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy.</del></p> <p><u>See the forthcoming <i>Commonwealth Institute SPD</i></u></p>   |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|      |   |                |     |   |
|------|---|----------------|-----|---|
| CD16 | Promote public access to Kensal Green and Brompton Cemeteries           | Saved policy   | No  | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy.</del><br><br><u>See Kensal and Earl's Court in the Spatial Strategy</u>  |
| CD17 | Protect the long-distance view from King Henry's Mound to St. Pauls     | Saved policy   | No  | <u>Policy CL1 provides a strategic overview</u>   |
| CD18 | Resist development that would adversely affect the setting of the canal | Saved policy   | Yes | The protection of views forms part of Policy CL1 <u>(d)</u> ' <del>Context and Character</del> ' within the <del>Renewing the Legacy</del> section of the Core Strategy   |
| CD19 | Encourage use of the canal for freight and recreational passengers      | Expired policy |     |   |
| CD20 | Encourage canal side development relating to water-based activities     | Expired policy |     |   |
| CD21 | Encourage improved access to the canal side                             | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CR5 <u>(h)</u> ' <del>Parks, gardens, open spaces and waterways</del> ' within the ' <del>An Engaging Public Realm</del> ' section the Core Strategy and Policy CL1 <u>(d)</u> ' <del>Context and Character</del> ' within the <del>Renewing the Legacy</del> section covers this issue. |
| CD22 | Permit residential moorings on the Grand Union Canal STC                | Expired policy |     |   |
| CD23 | Protect, enhance and resist loss of public and private open space       | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CR5 ' <del>Parks, gardens, open spaces and waterways</del> ' within the ' <del>An Engaging Public Realm</del> ' section the Core Strategy covers this issue.   |
| CD24 | Resist development in, on, over or under garden squares                 | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CR5 <u>(d)</u> ' <del>Parks, gardens, open spaces and waterways</del> ' within the ' <del>An Engaging Public Realm</del> ' section the Core Strategy covers this issue.  |
| CD25 | Protect Parks and Gardens of Specific Historic Interest                 | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CR5 <u>(b)</u> ' <del>Parks, gardens, open spaces and waterways</del> ' within the ' <del>An Engaging Public Realm</del> ' section the Core Strategy covers this issue.  |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|      |  |                |                          |   |
|------|--|----------------|--------------------------|---|
| CD26 | Encourage improvement of land/buildings which are in poor condition      | Saved policy   | No                       | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy.</del><br><br><u>Note the use of S215 Notices</u>   |
| CD27 | Ensure that all development is to a high standard of design              | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>This policy is dealt with in Policy CL2 and CL1 'New Buildings, Extensions and Modifications to Existing Buildings' within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy.</del> |
| CD28 | Require development to be integrated into its surroundings               | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>This policy is dealt with Policy CL1 'Context and character' within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy.</del><br><br><u>Policy CR2</u>                               |
| CD29 | Encourage energy efficiency of buildings                                 | Expired policy |                          |   |
| CD30 | Require infill development to maintain character of its surroundings     | Expired policy |                          |   |
| CD31 | Resist development of backland sites STC                                 | Saved policy   | No                       | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy.</del>  |
| CD32 | Resist subterranean developments STC                                     | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>This policy is dealt with in Policy CL2 (g) 'New Buildings, Extensions and Modifications to Existing Buildings' within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy.</del>     |
| CD33 | Resist development which reduces daylight in adjoining buildings         | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>Policy CL5 'Amenity' in the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy covers this issue.</del>  |
| CD34 | Require developments to ensure good light conditions                     | Saved policy   | <del>No</del> <u>Yes</u> | <del>This is considered in CH3. Policy CL5</del>  |
| CD35 | Ensure sufficient visual privacy of residents and the working population | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>Policy CL5 'Amenity' in the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy covers this issue.</del>  |
| CD36 | Resist developments with a harmful increase in the sense of enclosure    | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>Policy CL5 'Amenity' in the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy covers this issue.</del>  |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|          |  |                |                          |   |
|----------|--|----------------|--------------------------|---|
| CD3<br>7 | Resist developments significantly higher than neighbouring buildings                                       | Expired policy |                          |   |
| CD3<br>8 | Ensure proposals for open space are designed to high standards   | Saved policy   | Yes                      | Policy CR5 <del>(g) within the core strategy.</del>   |
| CD3<br>9 | Require developers to account for safety and security  | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>This policy is dealt with in Policy CL2 (a) (vii) 'New Buildings, Extensions and Modifications to Existing Buildings' within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy.</del>   |
| CD4<br>0 | Resist proposals <u>where the noise generated</u> would cause material disturbance to neighbours           | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>Core Strategy</del> Policy CE6   |
| CD4<br>1 | Ensure developments include adequate protection from external noise  | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>Core Strategy</del> Policy CE6   |
| CD4<br>2 | Require all non-domestic developments are accessible to <u>disabled people with special mobility needs</u> | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>The "functional" test in the tactical policy for new high quality buildings considers access within Policy CL2 of 'Renewing the Legacy' chapter in particular clause (a) part (vi)</del><br><br><u>Also see the forthcoming Design and Access SPD.</u> |
| CD4<br>3 | Have regard to standards set out in Planning Standards Chapter   | Expired policy |                          |   |
| CD4<br>4 | Resist additional storeys and roof level alterations   | Saved policy   | No                       | Policy CL2 <del>addresses this but detail to be kept until the roofscape SPD is in place.</del><br><br><u>See forthcoming Roofscape SPD</u>   |
| CD4<br>5 | Permit additional storeys and roof level alterations   | Saved policy   | No                       | Policy CL2 <del>addresses this but detail to be kept until the roofscape SPD is in place.</del><br><br><u>See forthcoming Roofscape SPD</u>   |
| CD4<br>6 | Resist the introduction of roof level terraces   | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del> <u>No</u> | <del>This policy covered by Policy CL2 and UDP policy CD44.</del>   |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|          |   |              |                          |   |
|----------|---|--------------|--------------------------|---|
| CD4<br>7 | To resist proposals for extensions                                    | Saved policy | No                       | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy. CL2 addresses this but detail to remain until the roofscape SPD is in place.</del>   |
| CD4<br>8 | To resist proposals for conservatories                                | Saved policy | No                       | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy.</del>  |
| CD4<br>9 | To resist side extensions to buildings                                | Saved policy | No                       | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy.</del> Policy CL2 addresses this but detail to remain until the roofscape SPD is in place.<br><br><u>See forthcoming Roofscape SPD</u>                                |
| CD5<br>0 | Permit alterations only where external appearance would not be harmed | Saved policy | Yes                      | <del>This is dealt with Policy CL6 'Smallscale alterations and additions' within the <i>Renewing the Legacy</i> section of the core strategy.</del>   |
| CD5<br>1 | Resist unsympathetic small-scale developments                         | Saved policy | Yes                      | <del>This is dealt with Policy CL6 'Smallscale alterations and additions' within the <i>Renewing the Legacy</i> section of the core strategy.</del>   |
| CD5<br>2 | Resist the installation of plant and equipment                        | Saved policy | Yes                      | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy, although the impacts of plant and equipment Noise are considered in <i>Respecting Environmental Limits</i>. This is covered by Policies CH2, CE6, CL6 and CL5.</del> |
| CD5<br>3 | Permit satellite dishes and antennas                                  | Saved policy | <del>No</del> <u>Yes</u> | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy. Policy CL6</del>   |
| CD5<br>4 | Resist off-street car parking in forecourts and gardens               | Saved policy | <del>No</del> <u>Yes</u> | <del>This is included in CT1, but the detail of the policy is to be retained. Policy CR4</del>  |
| CD5<br>5 | Ensure character of mews properties is preserved and enhanced         | Saved policy | <del>Yes</del> <u>No</u> | <del>This is covered by Policies CL1 and CL 2 within the <i>renowing the legacy</i> chapter of the Core Strategy provide a strategic overview</del>   |
| CD5      | Resist loss of and inappropriate                                      | Saved        | <del>Yes</del> <u>No</u> | <del>This is covered by FV policies and Policies CL1 and CL2 and</del>  |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|          |   |              |     |  |
|----------|---|--------------|-----|--|
| 6        | alterations/extensions to artists' studios                  | policy       |     | <del>CF7 but note that artists studios cannot be protected unless sui generous provide a strategic overview</del>  |
| CD5<br>7 | Preserve and enhance appearance of Conservation Areas (CAs) | Saved policy | Yes | <del>The Core Strategy Policy relating to Policy CL4-CL3 Historic Assets in the Renewing the Legacy section will replace this UDP policy repeats National guidance</del> |
| CD5<br>8 | Encourage improvement of the environment of CAs             | Saved policy | Yes | <del>The Core Strategy Policy relating to Policy CL4-CL3 Historic Assets in the Renewing the Legacy section will replace this UDP policy.</del>                          |

|      |   |              |                             |   |
|------|---|--------------|-----------------------------|---|
| CD59 | Seek implementation of specific proposals agreed in CAPS  | Saved policy | Yes                         | <del>This is covered by Policy CL4 and CL3 of Renewing the Legacy chapter of the Core Strategy.</del>   |
| CD60 | Resist partial or full demolition of buildings in CAs     | Saved policy | Yes                         | <del>This is dealt with in the Historic Environment Policy CL4-CL3 within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy.</del>         |
| CD61 | Ensure developments in CAs preserve and enhance character | Saved policy | Yes                         | <del>This is dealt with in the Historic Environment Policy CL4-CL3 within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy.</del>         |
| CD62 | Ensure all development in CAs is to a high standard       | Saved policy | Yes                         | <del>This is dealt with in the Historic Environment Policy CL4-CL2 and CL3 within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy.</del> |
| CD63 | Consider the effect of proposals on views in CAPS         | Saved policy | <del>Yes</del><br><u>No</u> | <del>This is dealt with in the Context and Character Policy CL1 within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy.</del>            |
| CD64 | Require full planning applications in CAs                 | Saved policy | Yes                         | <del>This is dealt with in the Historic Environment Policy CL4-CL3 (a) within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy.</del>     |
| CD65 | Resist demolition of listed buildings in whole or in part | Saved policy | Yes                         | <del>This is dealt with by Policy CL3-CL4 (a) Historic Environments within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy.</del>        |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|      |   |              |     |   |
|------|---|--------------|-----|---|
| CD66 | Resist proposals to alter listed buildings                                | Saved policy | Yes | <del>This is dealt with by Policy CL3-CL4 (b) Historic Environments within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy.</del>  |
| CD67 | Encourage use of listed buildings for their original purpose              | Saved policy | Yes | <del>This is dealt with by Policy CL3-CL4 (e) Historic Environments within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy and is covered by PPG15.</del>  |
| CD68 | Resist change of use of listed buildings that would harm its character    | Saved policy | Yes | <del>This is dealt with by Policy CL4, in particular clause (e) Historic Assets policy within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy.</del>   |
| CD69 | Resist development that would adversely affect a listed buildings setting | Saved policy | Yes | <del>This is dealt with by Policy CL4 Historic Assets policy within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy.</del>   |
| CD70 | Encourage retention of shop fronts of quality                             | Saved policy | Yes | <del>This is covered by Policy CL2 within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy.</del><br><br><del>See the forthcoming Shopfront Design Guide SPD</del>  |
| CD71 | Seek all new shop fronts respect the buildings original structure         | Saved policy | Yes | <del>This is covered by Policy CL2 within the Renewing the Legacy section of the Core Strategy.</del><br><br><del>See the forthcoming Shopfront Design Guide SPD</del>  |
| CD72 | Require suitable shop signage on combined shopping units                  | Saved policy | No  | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy. It is likely to form part of a subsequent SPD. It is partially covered by Policy CL 2 but the detailed policy should remain until it is replaced by a Shopfronts SPD.</del><br><br><del>See the forthcoming Shopfront Design Guide SPD</del> |
| CD73 | Resist open shop fronts   | Saved policy | No  | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy. It is likely to form part of a subsequent SPD. It is partially covered by Policy CL 2 but the detailed policy should remain until it is replaced by a Shopfronts SPD.</del><br><br><del>See the forthcoming Shopfront Design Guide SPD</del> |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|      |   |                |     |  |
|------|---|----------------|-----|--|
| CD74 | Resist shop fronts resulting in removal of separate access to residential | Saved policy   | No  | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy. It is likely to form part of a subsequent SPD.</del><br><br><u>See the forthcoming Shopfront Design Guide SPD</u>     |
| CD75 | Require where appropriate that mobility needs are met by shop fronts      | Expired policy |     |  |
| CD76 | Resist advertisements   | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This is dealt with by Policy CR4 Streetscape policy within the An Engaging Public Realm section of the Core Strategy.</del>   |
| CD77 | Permit awnings and blinds that are in character with the building         | Saved policy   | No  | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy.</del>   |
| CD78 | Permit flagpoles unless their siting would harm the areas character       | Saved policy   | No  | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy.</del>   |
| CD79 | Resist the erection of permanent hoardings                                | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This is dealt with by Policy CR4 Streetscape policy within the An Engaging Public Realm section of the Core Strategy.</del>   |
| CD80 | Resist developments that would result in damage or loss of trees          | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This policy is covered by Policy CR6 Trees and Landscaping tactical policy within the An Engaging Public Realm section of the Core Strategy.</del>                            |
| CD81 | Encourage the planting of trees in new developments                       | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This policy is covered by Policy CR6 Trees and Landscaping tactical policy within the An Engaging Public Realm section of the Core Strategy.</del>                            |
| CD82 | Resist tree loss unless they are dead/dying or a public danger            | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This policy is covered by Policy CR6 Trees and Landscaping tactical policy within the An Engaging Public Realm section of the Core Strategy.</del>                            |
| CD83 | Require an appropriate replacement for any tree that is felled            | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CR6 <del>Trees and Landscaping tactical policy</del> within the <del>An Engaging Public Realm</del> section of the Core Strategy considers the Council's approach to trees. |
| CD84 | Ensure adequate protection of trees during the course of construction     | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CR6 <del>Trees and Landscaping tactical policy</del> within the <del>An Engaging Public Realm</del> section of the Core Strategy considers the Council's                    |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|                |  |                |     |   |
|----------------|--|----------------|-----|---|
|                |  |                |     | <del>approach to trees.</del>   |
| CD85           | Encourage protection of Sites of Archaeological Interest (SAI)           | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This is covered by Policy CL4 (h) of Renewing the Legacy chapter.</del>  |
| CD86           | Requirement of various actions if application is situated on an SAI      | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This is covered by Policy CL4 (h) of Renewing the Legacy chapter.</del>  |
| CD87           | Encourage co-operations between various parties with regard to SAIs      | Expired policy |     |   |
| CD88           | Preserve and enhance all scheduled ancient monuments and SAIs            | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This is dealt with Policy CL4 Historic Assets policy of the Renewing the Legacy section of the core strategy.</del>          |
| CD89           | Retain religious buildings of architectural or townscape merit           | Saved policy   | No  | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy.</del>  |
| CD90           | Prepare planning briefs and guidelines for important development sites   | Expired policy |     |   |
| CD91           | Identify sites that would benefit from environmental improvement schemes | Expired policy |     |   |
| CD92           | Negotiate planning obligations to achieve conservation and development   | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This will be replaced by concerning the infrastructure requirements for new developments within the Borough. Policy C1</del> |
| CD93           | Discourage excess street furniture                                       | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>The Core Strategy Policy CR4 Streetscape within the An Engaging Public Realm will replace this UDP policy.</del>             |
| CD94           | Encourage good quality street furniture                                  | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>The Core Strategy Policy CR4 Streetscape within the An Engaging Public Realm will replace this UDP policy.</del>             |
| CD95           | Seek the preservation of historic street furniture                       | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>The Core Strategy Policy CR4 Streetscape within the An Engaging Public Realm will replace this UDP policy.</del>             |
| <b>HOUSING</b> |  |                |     |   |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|     |   |                |                             |   |
|-----|---|----------------|-----------------------------|---|
| H1  | Resist the loss of permanent residential accommodation                      | Saved policy   | Yes                         | Policy CH3 a)   |
| H2  | Seek the development of land for residential use                            | Saved policy   | Yes                         | Policies <del>CH1 and</del> CH3 <del>a)-c)</del>  |
| H3  | Encourage the use of property, wherever appropriate, for residential        | Expired policy | No                          |   |
| H4  | Resist encroachment into residential areas of commercial activities         | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del><br><u>No</u> | <del>Policy CF 5 b) and g)</del>  |
| H5  | Encourage local services that support the residential character of the area | Expired policy | No                          |   |
| H6  | Permit conversions from self-contained units into smaller s/c units         | Saved policy   | No                          |   |
| H7  | Seek provision of outdoor space in all new development                      | Saved policy   | Yes                         | Policy CH2 h)   |
| H8  | Require appropriate social and community facilities in major developments   | Saved policy   | No                          | <u>This is dealt with in relation to each of the Strategic Sites in Section 2A of the Core Strategy.</u><br><del>UDP policy to be retained. Policies CH2 (o) and CK1.</del> |
| H9  | Resist residential development designed to a very low density               | Saved policy   | Yes                         | Policy CL1 <u>c) and to some extent CH2 a).</u>   |
| H10 | Require that housing designed for families is designed to a lower density   | Saved policy   | Yes                         | Policy CL1 <u>c) and to some extent CH2 part a).</u>  |
| H11 | Resist housing designed to higher densities                                 | Expired policy | No                          | Policy CL1 <u>(c)</u>   |
| H12 | Resist higher densities unless necessary for townscape reasons              | Expired policy | No                          | Policy CL1 <u>(c)</u>   |
| H13 | Continue to encourage improvement/preservation of existing housing          | Expired policy | No                          |   |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|     |  |                |     |   |
|-----|--|----------------|-----|---|
| H14 | Ensure the enhancement of the residential environment                    | Expired policy | No  |   |
| H15 | Require majority of housing to be located on Major Development Sites     | Saved policy   | No  |   |
| H16 | Encourage use of publicly owned land for housing provision               | Expired policy | No  |   |
| H17 | Resist loss of small self-contained flats                                | Saved policy   | No  | <del>No specific policy, although CH2 f) resists development which results in the net loss of five or more residential units. These could be of any size, but may be small.</del> |
| H18 | Seek inclusion of smaller units and larger units in residential schemes  | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CH2 (a)  |
| H19 | Seek an appropriate mix of dwellings within a scheme                     | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CH2 <u>(a)</u> , (f) and (g)   |
| H20 | Normally to resist conversion of HMOs into s/c flats                     | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CH2 d)   |
| H21 | Welcome affordable housing and housing for special needs                 | Expired policy | No  |   |
| H22 | Negotiate provision of affordable housing for sites of over 15 dwellings | Expired policy | No  |   |
| H23 | Provide affordable housing for Schedule of Major Developments Sites      | Expired policy | No  |   |
| H24 | Provide housing for people with special accommodation needs              | Expired policy | Yes | Policy CH2 b), e) and s)  |
| H25 | Resist loss of residential hostels except in Earl's Court Ward           | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CH2 e) <del>covers this issue. However, there is no specific reference to Earl's Court does not specifically refer to Earl's Court</del>                                   |
| H26 | Permit proposals for hostels by recognised hostel providers STC          | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CH2 <u>e)</u> for residential hostels and <u>CF8</u> for tourist hostels.  |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|                             |  |                |     |   |
|-----------------------------|--|----------------|-----|---|
| H27                         | Welcome provision of sheltered housing                                 | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CH2 c) <del>does not refer to sheltered housing. However, it does</del> refers to extra care housing.  |
| H28                         | Seek that ground floor dwellings are built to mobility standard        | Expired policy | Yes | Policy CH2 b)   |
| H29                         | Resist loss of the Westway Travellers' Site                            | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CH2 s)   |
| <b>OFFICES AND INDUSTRY</b> |  |                |     |   |
| E1                          | Resist large-scale business development unless certain criteria met.   | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CF5 considers the appropriate location of new business development.  |
| E2                          | Permit small-scale business development                                | Expired policy |     |   |
| E3                          | Resist loss of business units of less than 100 m <sup>2</sup>          | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CF5 protects very small offices across the Borough.  |
| E4                          | Require housing to be developed on Major Development Sites             | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>The site allocation part of the core strategy is concerned with the most major development sites within the borough. This will contain an information of the scale of housing development that will be expected on these sites.</del><br><br><u>See Section 2A Allocations and Designations for this information.</u>  |
| E5                          | Negotiate planning gains from <u>large scale business</u> developments | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>The Core Strategy will contain sections on the infrastructure requirements for the lifetime of the plan, and details on the implementation of the policies within the strategy. This will be supported by a forthcoming S106 Planning Obligations SPD and by C1.</del><br><br><u>Policy C1 provides a strategic overview. See the forthcoming S106 Planning Obligations SPD for more information</u> |
| E6                          | Ensure developments provide a visually interesting street frontage     | Expired policy |     |   |
| E7                          | Ensure adequate provision for storage, recycling and disposal          | Expired policy |     |   |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|     |  |                |                             |   |
|-----|--|----------------|-----------------------------|---|
|     | of waste   |                |                             |   |
| E8  | Resist loss of general industrial uses                                     | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del><br><u>No</u> | <del>General industrial uses are not considered within the core strategy as there are so few within the Borough. Proposals concerning their loss will be assessed on a case by case approach using the other policies within the core strategy.</del><br><br><u>Policy CF5 f), g) and h) relates to light industrial uses</u> |
| E9  | Resist applications for the development of premises for special industries | Expired policy |                             |   |
| E10 | Encourage business proposals to provide a range of unit sizes              | Saved policy   | Yes                         | <del>Policy CF5 requires a mix of unit sizes in large scale office developments where appropriate e)</del>  |
| E11 | Encourage provision of start-up units                                      | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del><br><u>No</u> | <del>CF5 supports the creation of small and medium sized office units, those which are most suitable for start-up units. CF6 promoted the workspaces needed to support the creative industries.</del>   |
| E12 | Encourage refurbishment of office and industrial buildings                 | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del><br><u>No</u> | <del>The core strategy will not contain a specific policy on this issue. An "encourage" UDP policy cannot ensure the required action.</del>   |
| E13 | Encourage premises for locally based service industries and offices        | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del><br><u>No</u> | <del>CF5 support the creation of small scale businesses premises which may be suitable for locally based offices. CF6 promoted the workspaces needed to support the creative industries.</del>  |
| E14 | Resist loss of commercial uses within primarily commercial mews            | Saved policy   | Yes                         | <del>Policy CF5 protect offices and any light industrial uses throughout the borough (including commercial mews) c)</del>   |
| E15 | Seek provision of light industrial premises in North Kensington            | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del><br><u>No</u> | <del>The core strategy will not contain a specific policy on this issue. A "seek" UDP policy cannot ensure the required action.</del>   |
| E16 | Restrict change of use between B1-B8 uses in North Kensington              | Saved policy   | Yes                         | <del>CF5 protect offices across the Borough (including in north Kensington) where planning permission is required.</del>  |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|     |   |                |                             |   |
|-----|---|----------------|-----------------------------|---|
|     |   |                |                             | <a href="#">Policy CF5 provides a strategic overview</a>  |
| E17 | Resist loss of light industrial uses in North Kensington                                  | Saved policy   | Yes                         | <del>CF5 protects light industrial uses across the Borough.</del><br><a href="#">Policy CF5 provides a strategic overview</a>   |
| E18 | Consider sympathetically proposals for expansion in North Kensington                      | Expired policy |                             |   |
| E19 | Adhere to conditions that limit premises in North Kensington to industrial                | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del><br><u>No</u> | <del>CF5 protects light industrial uses across the Borough</del>  |
| E20 | Resist the loss of business use in Employment Zones                                       | Saved policy   | Yes                         | <del>CF5 protects the Employment Zones for light industrial use and small and medium business uses.</del><br><a href="#">Policy CF5 a)</a>  |
| E21 | Resist loss of other employment generating uses in Employment Zones                       | Saved policy   | Yes                         | <del>CF5 sets out the Council's position with regard the Employment Zones. It protects non business uses which support the function of the zone.</del><br><a href="#">Policy CF5 a) and j)</a>  |
| E22 | Adhere to conditions that limit premises in Employment Zones to industrial                | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del><br><u>No</u> | <del>CF5 sets out the Council's position with regard the Employment Zones. It protects non business uses which support the function of the zone. A specific policy on conditions to achieve this aim is not necessary.</del>                |
| E23 | Resist change of use of light industrial premises in Employment Zones                     | Saved policy   | Yes                         | <del>Policy CF5 protects light industrial uses across the Borough a)</del>  |
| E24 | Consider sympathetically proposals for expansion <u>or relocation</u> in Employment Zones | Expired policy |                             |   |
| E25 | Encourage provision of small, flexible business units in Employment Zones                 | Saved policy   | Yes                         | <del>Policy CF5 sets out the Council's position with regard the Employment Zones and the provision of flexible businesses. CF6 considers the creating of the small flexible units required by the creative and cultural businesses e)</del> |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|                       |   |                |                      |  |
|-----------------------|---|----------------|----------------------|--|
| E26                   | Encourage improvement <u>of existing offices and</u> light industrial units in Employment Zones | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del><br>No | <del>CF5 sets out the Council's position with regard light industrial uses within the Employment Zones. The policy has not been taken forward for as "an encourage" policy it has no compulsion.</del> |
| E27                   | Require business uses in proposals for sites in Employment Zones                                | Saved policy   | Yes                  | Policy CF5 protects the Employment Zones for light industrial use and small and medium business uses.  |
| E28                   | Resist establishment of diplomatic uses in specified areas                                      | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del> -No   | <del>Impact of proposals on residential amenity is considered in CL5.</del>  |
| E29                   | Permit establishment of diplomatic uses in specified areas STC                                  | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del> -No   | <del>Impact of proposals on residential amenity is considered in CL5.</del>  |
| E30                   | Consider favourably applications for diplomatic uses in listed buildings                        | Expired policy |                      |  |
| <b>TRANSPORTATION</b> |   |                |                      |  |
| TR1                   | Ensure high trip-generating development is located close to transport                           | Saved policy   | Yes                  | Policy CT1 (a)   |
| TR2                   | Maintain, improve and provide safe pedestrian crossing facilities                               | Expired policy |                      |  |

|     |   |                |     |                                |
|-----|---|----------------|-----|--------------------------------|
| TR3 | Maintain and improve footways   | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CT1 (f)                 |
| TR4 | Protect footpaths and encourage provision of new routes                   | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>CR1</del> -Policy CT1 (o) |
| TR5 | Improve and introduce cycle facilities, expanding the Local Cycle Network | Expired policy |     |                                |
| TR6 | Review and alter major junctions that act as a barrier to cycle movement  | Expired policy |     |                                |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|      |   |                |     |   |
|------|---|----------------|-----|---|
| TR7  | Co-operate with the Traffic Director for London                   | Expired policy |     |   |
| TR8  | Ensure cycle routes are provided in appropriate developments      | Saved policy   | Yes | <p>Policy CT1 (f) <del>requires improvements to the cycling environment and appropriate facilities in new development to make cycling an attractive option.</del></p> <p>Policy CR1 <del>c) seeks a well connected and legible pattern of streets and the removal of barriers that disconnect barriers to cyclists.</del></p> |
| TR9  | Require cycle parking facilities in appropriate developments      | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CT1 (f)  |
| TR10 | Support the development of the Chelsea-Hackney Underground line   | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CT2 (c) and (d)  |
| TR11 | To support the proposal for Crossrail                             | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CT2 (a)  |
| TR12 | Support and encourage the improvement of the West London Line     | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CT2 (b) and (e)  |
| TR13 | Support proposals for the improvement of existing stations        | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CT2 <del>refers to new and enhanced rail infrastructure supports a new and improved rail infrastructure, and in particular improvements to access of West Brompton Station.</del>  |
| TR14 | Seek new bus services and improve existing services               | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>CT1 (j) and CT2 (e)-Policy CT1 (i)</del>   |
| TR15 | Improve bus services by introducing traffic management schemes    | Expired policy |     |   |
| TR16 | Seek improvements at public transport interchanges                | Saved policy   | No  | <del>The core strategy does not consider public transport interchanges.</del>   |
| TR17 | Seek the provision of interchange facilities where none presently | Saved policy   | No  | <del>The core strategy does not consider public transport interchanges.</del>   |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|      |   |                |                   |  |
|------|---|----------------|-------------------|--|
|      | exist   |                |                   |  |
| TR18 | Require coach facilities for picking up and dropping off of hotel customers | Saved policy   | No                | <del>The core strategy does not consider coach facilities as this is too detailed a matter. It will be covered by SPD.</del>                             |
| TR19 | Encourage provision of coach parking at major hotels and attractions        | Saved policy   | No                | <del>The core strategy does not consider coach facilities as this is too detailed a matter. It will be covered by SPD.</del>                             |
| TR20 | Resist the loss of off-street coach parking                                 | Saved policy   | No                | <del>The core strategy does not consider coach facilities as this is too detailed a matter. It will be covered by SPD.</del>                             |
| TR21 | Support restrictions on coach movements in local areas                      | Saved policy   | No                | <del>The core strategy does not consider coach facilities as this is too detailed a matter. It will be covered by SPD.</del>                             |
| TR22 | Support the provision of safe and convenient taxi facilities                | Expired policy |                   |  |
| TR23 | Encourage use of the River Thames and the GrandUnionCanal for freight       | Saved policy   | Yes               | Policy CT1 (m) and CE3 (d)   |
| TR24 | Ensure road improvements in developments are safe                           | Expired policy |                   |  |
| TR25 | Improve the efficiency of the major roads in the Borough                    | Expired policy |                   |  |
| TR26 | Implement schemes that slow down traffic on minor roads                     | Saved policy   | No                | <del>The core strategy does not consider traffic management issues as this is too detailed a matter. It will be covered by other policy documents.</del> |
| TR27 | Oppose schemes which may encourage traffic to use minor roads               | Saved policy   | <del>No</del> Yes | Policy CT1 (b)   |
| TR28 | Resist highway proposals that would lead to increased Borough traffic       | Expired policy |                   |  |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|      |  |                |                          |   |
|------|--|----------------|--------------------------|---|
| TR29 | Support proposals that help relieve the Earls Court One-Way system       | Saved policy   | Yes                      | Policy CT1 (n)  |
| TR30 | Review the extent of waiting and loading provisions on major roads       | Expired policy |                          |   |
| TR31 | Review and adjust provision of on-street parking for residents           | Expired policy |                          |   |
| TR32 | Maintain the number of pay and display parking spaces                    | Saved policy   | No                       | <del>CT1 (b) ?</del> and more detail will be provided in SPD.   |
| TR33 | Resist the provision of additional public car parks                      | Expired policy |                          |   |
| TR34 | Control the management of new public off-street car parks                | Expired policy |                          |   |
| TR35 | Assess the impact of new development on public transport infrastructure  | Saved policy   | <del>No</del> <u>Yes</u> | Policy CT1 <del>(b)</del> <u>(h)</u>  |
| TR36 | Resist development resulting in increasing traffic or decreasing safety  | Saved policy   | Yes                      | Policy CT1 (a), (b) and (g)   |
| TR37 | Negotiate developer contributions towards transport improvements         | Saved policy   | Yes                      | Policy C1   |
| TR38 | Limit amount of off-street parking spaces in non-residential development | Saved policy   | Yes                      | Policy CT1 (e)  |
| TR39 | Permit only small-scale development in less accessible areas             | Saved policy   | No                       | <del>This policy is not replaced within the core strategy although its policy objectives are covered within</del> Policy CT1 <u>provides a strategic overview</u> |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|                 |   |              |                          |  |
|-----------------|---|--------------|--------------------------|--|
| TR40            | Resist the formation of new accesses on major roads                     | Saved policy | No                       | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy. Guidance on this is likely to be included in SPD.</del><br><a href="#">See the Transport SPD</a>  |
| TR41            | Require designated off-street service space for development schemes     | Saved policy | Yes                      | Policy CR7   |
| TR42            | Require new residential development to require off-street parking STC   | Saved policy | <del>No</del> <u>Yes</u> | Policy CT1 <del>(b) and (c) and (d)</del> <u>relate to new development parking</u>   |
| TR43            | Resist development which would result in the loss of off-street parking | Saved policy | <del>No</del> <u>Yes</u> | Policy CT1 (b) and (c) <del>more detailed guidance will be included in SPD</del> <u>relate to new development parking</u>  |
| TR44            | Resist development which would result in the loss of on-street parking  | Saved policy | No                       | <del>CT1 (b) and more detailed guidance will be included in SPD.</del>   |
| TR45            | Resist development of helicopter facilities in the Borough              | Saved policy | No                       | <del>This policy is not considered within the core strategy.</del>   |
| <b>SHOPPING</b> |   |              |                          |  |
| S1              | Resist loss of shops particularly where this would decrease choice      | Saved policy | Yes                      | Policy CK2 <del>protects shops outside designated centres, and Policy CF3 sets out those circumstances where the loss of shops in town centres may be permitted.</del>   |
| S2              | Permit new shop floorspace and extensions to shops                      | Saved policy | Yes                      | Policy CF1 <del>CF2</del> and CF3 <del>sets out the Council's approach</del> <u>relate</u> to new shop floorspace.   |
| S3              | Seek the replacement of shop floorspace and frontage in new schemes     | Saved policy | Yes                      | Policy CK2 <del>protects shops outside designated centres</del> and Policy CF3 <del>sets out those circumstances where the loss of shops in town centres may be permitted.</del><br><br><a href="#">Also see the forthcoming Shopfronts Design Guide SPD</a> |
| S4              | Seek provision of shop  | Saved        | Yes                      | Policy CK3 <del>introduces</del> <u>'walkable</u>  |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|     |   |                |     |  |
|-----|---|----------------|-----|--|
|     | units as part of appropriate development schemes  | policy         |     | <del>neighbourhood' and identifies those areas which are deficient in local shopping uses and CK2 seeks the provision of local shopping facilities and CF1 d) seeks new shops in these areas of deficiency.</del>  |
| S5  | Seek a range of shop unit sizes in shopping developments  | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>CF2- Policy CF3 seek the provision of a mix of shop sizes in appropriate large scale developments.</del>  |
| S6  | Maintain and improve the vitality of the Borough's shopping centres                                   | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>CF1- Policy CF2 seeks the maintenance of successful town centres.</del>   |
| S7  | Seek a concentration of shops in the core frontage of shopping centres                                | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CF1 <del>b)</del> directs new large scale retail development to higher order town centres.<br><br>Policy CF3 <del>considers the appropriate mix of shop/non shop uses at ground floor level within primary areas within higher order centres.</del>   |
| S8  | Resist the loss of any shop in a Local Shopping Centre  | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CF3 <del>d)</del> protects shops in neighbourhood centres unless to a social and community use.<br><br><u>Policy CK2</u>  |
| S9  | Encourage new convenience retail development in local centres   | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CF1 <del>c)</del> supports the creation of new centres to address identifies retail deficiency.<br><br>Policy CK2 <del>supports the provision of local shopping facilities.</del>   |
| S10 | Encourage provision for convenience shopping in appropriate schemes                                   | Expired policy |     |  |
| S11 | Encourage local shopping facilities to meet residents needs   | Expired policy |     |  |
| S12 | Resist the loss of launderettes, and banks and building societies in North Kensington and SW Chelsea. | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>Policy CK1 relates to social and community uses. resist the loss of launderettes. The core strategy does not consider it appropriate to resist the loss of banks and building societies, although</del><br><br>The Portobello and King's Road Place supports the provision of new banks in certain areas. |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|     |   |              |     |   |
|-----|---|--------------|-----|---|
| S13 | Permit certain changes of use in Local Shopping Centres and non core parts of Principal Shopping Centres. | Saved policy | Yes | <p>CF3 <del>c) and d)</del> permits the loss of retail to social and community uses in Neighbourhood Centres</p> <p>CF3 also considers to creation of new non shop town centre uses (i.e. social and community uses) within both primary and secondary frontages of higher order centres. CK1 supports the creation of new social and community facilities. Community and advice centres and medical uses which serve a local service are considered to be social and community uses in terms of CK1.</p> |
| S14 | Permit changes of use from A1 to A2 in certain parts of the Borough                                       | Saved policy | Yes | <p>The <i>Keeping Life Local</i> section of the core strategy considers area where there is a deficiency in particular local need uses. A bank is one such use. <del>The core strategy seeks to address these deficiencies within the relevant place.</del></p>   |
| S15 | Encourage the retention and resist the loss of street market stalls                                       | Saved policy | Yes | Policy CF4 <del>protects market stalls</del>  |
| S16 | Encourage retention and provision of additional storage for street traders                                | Saved policy | Yes | Policy CF4 <del>c) protects storage for market stalls</del>   |
| S17 | Permit A2 and A3 uses in the core frontage of Principal Centres subject to conditions                     | Saved policy | Yes | Policy CF3 <del>a)</del> considers non shop town centre uses in higher order centres <del>and Policy CL5 considers amenity (including the impact of traffic)</del>  |
| S18 | Permit A2 and A3 uses in the non-core frontage of Principal Centres subject to conditions                 | Saved policy | Yes | Policy CF3 <del>b)</del> considers non shop town centre uses in higher order centres <del>and Policy CL5 considers amenity (including the impact of traffic)</del>  |
| S19 | Permit non-shop uses above or below ground floor levels subject to conditions                             | Saved policy | Yes | <p>Policy CF3 <del>c)</del> considers loss of shops above and below ground floor in higher order centres.</p> <p>Policy CL5 <del>considers amenity (including the impact of traffic)</del></p>  |
| S20 | Resist use of shopping units for non-public   | Saved policy | Yes | Policy CF2 <del>concerns appropriate development in town centres.</del>   |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|     |   |                |     |  |
|-----|---|----------------|-----|--|
|     | uses  |                |     | <del>Development within town centres but ensure that the character and diversity of the centre is upheld.</del>  |
| S21 | Require shop frontages and displays areas are retained by non-shop uses                   | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This is covered by Policy CL2 'New Buildings, Extensions and Modifications to existing buildings' Policy CL2 n) and o)</del>  |
| S22 | Resist development of amusement centres and arcades                                       | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>Amusement arcades are not specifically covered within the core strategy as are not considered to be a live issue.</del> Policy CF3 of the core strategy deals with the appropriate balance of uses within town centres; this includes non shops town centre uses such as amusement arcades. |
| S23 | Resist development of A3 uses outside of Principal Shopping Centres subject to conditions | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>Policy CT1 b) directs major trip generators to town centres and Policy CL5 provide a strategic overview considers the impact of proposals upon residential amenity.</del>   |
| S24 | Permit large new retail development in shopping centres                                   | Saved policy   | Yes | Policies CF1, CF2 and CF3 <del>are concerned with new large scale retail developments.</del> CL5 considers amenity (including the impact of traffic) and CT1   |
| S25 | Other retail proposals will only be acceptable subject to the sequential test.            | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CF1 <del>is concerned with new large scale retail developments and the need to comply with</del><br><br><u>Also see</u> the guidance set out in PPS6.   |
| S26 | Seek improvement of townscape and shopping street environment                             | Expired policy |     |  |

|     |  |                |     |  |
|-----|--|----------------|-----|--|
| S27 | Ensure alterations are in keeping with shopping centre character         | Expired policy |     |  |
| S28 | Resist proposals involving pavement trading resulting in reduced passage | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CR3 c) <del>recognises the need to maintain "free, safe and secure passage of pedestrians."</del> |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|                                  |   |                |                          |   |
|----------------------------------|---|----------------|--------------------------|---|
| S29                              | Require the provision of servicing facilities in shopping developments    | Expired policy |                          |   |
| S30                              | Encourage provision of storage for recyclable/re-usable materials         | Expired policy |                          |   |
| <b>SOCIAL AND COMMUNITY USES</b> |   |                |                          |   |
| SC1                              | Resist community facilities catering for non-local demand                 | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>The Keeping Life Local chapter of the Core Strategy acknowledges the important function of social and community uses which serve residents outside of Kensington and Chelsea providing this use also benefits Borough residents. CK1 sets out the Council's approach with regard the provision of new social and community uses.</del><br><br><u>Policy CK1 b)</u> |
| SC2                              | Resist the loss of accommodation for social and community use             | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>This policy is superseded by Policy CK1 of Keeping Life Local which resists the loss of and encourages new social and community uses.</del>  |
| SC3                              | Negotiate planning obligations to replace lost community facilities       | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>Planning obligations and enabling development for social and community uses are included in Policy CV1 of the Keeping Life Local chapter of the Core Strategy and Policy C1</del>  |
| SC4                              | Encourage provision of new social and community facilities                | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>This policy is superseded by Policy CK1 of Keeping Life Local which resists the loss of and encourages new social and community uses.</del>  |
| SC5                              | Permit developments for social and community facilities                   | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>This policy is superseded by Policy CK1 of Keeping Life Local which resists the loss of and encourages new social and community uses.</del>  |
| SC6                              | Negotiate planning obligations to provide social and community facilities | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>Planning obligations and enabling development for social and community uses are included in Policy CK1 and Policy C1 considers planning obligations.</del>   |
| SC7                              | Safeguard sites identified for Local Education Authority Proposals        | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del> <u>No</u> | <del>This policy is too detailed for inclusion in the Core Strategy</del>   |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|               |   |                |                          |   |
|---------------|---|----------------|--------------------------|---|
| SC8           | Encourage shared use of purpose-built education facilities                  | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del> <u>No</u> | <del>This policy is too detailed for inclusion in the Core Strategy</del>   |
| SC9           | Negotiate provision of workplace nurseries                                  | Saved policy   | <del>Yes</del> <u>No</u> | <del>This policy is too detailed for inclusion in the Core Strategy</del>   |
| SC10          | Resist proposals for education/training facilities unless benefiting locals | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>The Keeping Life Local chapter of the Core Strategy (CK1) acknowledges the important function of social and community uses which serve residents outside of Kensington and Chelsea providing this use also benefits Borough residents. This policy is therefore superseded by the Core Strategy</del><br><u>Policy CK1 b) and c)</u> |
| SC11          | Balance development of medical institutions with residential needs          | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>Medical facilities are defined as a Social and Community use in the Keeping Life Local chapter of the Core Strategy and are protected under Policy CK1 Their need will be established using Walkable Neighbourhood statistics which are detailed in and Policy CK3 the Keeping Life Local chapter</del>                              |
| <b>HOTELS</b> |   |                |                          |   |
| T1            | Resist the development of new hotels  | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>The provision hotels is considered within Policy CF8</del>   |
| T2            | Resist new hotel development in areas of over-concentration                 | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>The provision hotels is considered within Policy CF8</del>   |
| T3            | Allow extensions to hotels  | Saved policy   | Yes                      | <del>The provision hotels is considered within Policy CF8</del>   |
| T4            | Permit proposals involving a reduction in bedspaces in hotels               | Expired policy |                          |   |
| T5            | Resist provision of new temporary sleeping accommodation                    | Saved policy   | No                       | <del>There are no policies within the Core Strategy which consider TSA.</del>   |
| T6            | Allow extensions to temporary sleeping accommodation                        | Saved policy   | No                       | <del>There are no policies within the Core Strategy which consider TSA.</del>   |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

| LEISURE AND RECREATION |   |                |     |   |
|------------------------|---|----------------|-----|---|
| LR1                    | Resist loss of playing fields, pitches and other recreational provision | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>The provision of sports and recreational facilities are encouraged as part of a strategic</del> Policy CR5 <del>An Engaging Public Realm</del> chapter of the Core Strategy                      |
| LR2                    | Encourage provision of additional sports and recreational facilities    | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>The provision of sports and recreational facilities are encouraged as part of a strategic</del> Policy CR5 <del>An Engaging Public Realm</del> chapter of the Core Strategy                      |
| LR3                    | Negotiate provision of sports and recreational facilities in proposals  | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>The provision of sports and recreational facilities are encouraged as part of a strategic</del> Policy CR5 <del>An Engaging Public Realm</del> chapter of the Core Strategy <u>and Policy C1</u> |
| LR4                    | Require new sports facilities to be designed for shared use             | Saved policy   | No  | <del>This policy should remain</del>  |
| LR5                    | Encourage public access to all new sports and recreational facilities   | Expired policy |     |   |
| LR6                    | Encourage full use of Saved sports facilities                           | Expired policy |     |   |
| LR7                    | Council to adopt sequential approach to health and fitness developments | Expired policy |     |   |
| LR8                    | Resist loss of Saved public and private open space                      | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This is covered by strategic</del> Policy CR5 <del>An Engaging Public Realm</del> chapter of the Core Strategy   |
| LR9                    | Seek establishment of Green Chains linking open spaces                  | Expired policy |     |   |
| LR10                   | Encourage wider use of private open space                               | Expired policy |     |   |
| LR11                   | Encourage temporary use of vacant sites for open space and playgrounds  | Expired policy |     |   |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|      |   |                |     |  |
|------|---|----------------|-----|--|
| LR12 | Encourage outdoor seating in appropriate locations                        | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This is covered by strategic Policy CR5</del> <i>An Engaging Public Realm chapter of the Core Strategy</i>  |
| LR13 | Ensure retention of public rights of way over public and private land     | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This is covered by strategic Policy CR1</del> <i>An Engaging Public Realm chapter of the Core Strategy</i>  |
| LR14 | Negotiate inclusion of open space in association with proposals           | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>The provision of sports and recreational facilities are encouraged as part of a strategic Policy CR5</del> <i>An Engaging Public Realm chapter of the Core Strategy</i> |
| LR15 | Require that amenity space is provided for new family housing             | Saved policy   | No  | <del>This policy is too detailed for inclusion in the Core Strategy</del>  |
| LR16 | Encourage public access to all new communal open space                    | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This is covered by strategic Policy CR5</del> <i>An Engaging Public Realm chapter of the Core Strategy</i>  |
| LR17 | Encourage provision of nature gardens and ecological sites                | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This is covered by strategic Policy CR5</del> <i>An Engaging Public Realm chapter of the Core Strategy</i>  |
| LR18 | Encourage the increased use of the Thames for leisure and recreation      | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This is covered by strategic Policy CR5</del> <i>h) An Engaging Public Realm chapter of the Core Strategy</i>   |
| LR19 | Protect the Thames Path and seek its improvement and completion           | Expired policy |     |  |
| LR20 | Require foreshore means of access are safeguarded and supplemented        | Saved policy   | No  | <del>This Policy is too detailed for inclusion in the Core Strategy</del>  |
| LR21 | Encourage use of canal for water-based leisure and recreation activities  | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>This is covered by strategic Policy CR5</del> <i>h) An Engaging Public Realm chapter of the Core Strategy</i>   |
| LR22 | Use the two canal basins at Kensal Green for water recreation and mooring | Saved policy   | Yes | This is included within the Kensal "Place" within the Core Strategy <u>and Policy CR5 h)</u>   |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|      |   |                |     |  |
|------|---|----------------|-----|--|
| LR23 | Encourage the enhancement of the canal towpath and new access             | Expired policy |     |  |
| LR24 | Identify and protect Sites of Nature Conservation Importance (SNCIs)      | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>Core Strategy</del> Policy CE4 <u>a) and b)</u>   |
| LR25 | Encourage appropriate ecological management of SNCIs                      | Expired policy |     |  |
| LR26 | Consider effect on nature conservation in dealing with proposals          | Expired policy |     |  |
| LR27 | Encourage allocation of pockets of land for nature conservation           | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>Core Strategy</del> Policy CE4  |
| LR28 | Resist loss of arts, cultural and entertainment facilities                | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CF7 <del>considers the protection of arts and cultural uses. Many of these uses are also entertainment facilities, uses such as cinemas and theatres.</del> |
| LR29 | Require replacement of similar capacity in cinema and theatre development | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CF7 <del>considers the protection of cinema and theatres (or provision in the immediate vicinity.)</del>  |
| LR30 | Resist loss of hall premises providing leisure and recreation uses        | Expired policy |     |  |
| LR31 | Require new hall premises be designed to enable multiple uses             | Saved policy   | No  | <del>This policy is too detailed for inclusion in the Core Strategy</del>  |
| LR32 | Encourage new arts, culture and entertainment uses                        | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>New arts and cultural uses are encouraged within</del> Policy CF7 <b>CF8</b> and CF10b.   |
| LR33 | Adopt a sequential approach to the location of high trip generating uses  | Expired policy |     |  |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|                    |  |                |     |   |
|--------------------|--|----------------|-----|---|
| LR34               | Resist proposals for night clubs, discos, casinos and gaming rooms         | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>Proposals for these uses will be considered on their merits. They do not merit specific policies within the core strategy.</del> Policy CL5 considers the protection of residential amenity. |
| LR35               | Resist development of new conference centres or exhibition halls           | Saved policy   | Yes | The vision for Earl's Court supports the retention of the exhibition centre.  |
| LR36               | Negotiate provision of arts, culture, and entertainment facilities         | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CF7 <del>considers the provision, and retention of arts and cultural facilities.</del>   |
| LR37               | Resist the loss of artists' studio space                                   | Expired policy |     |   |
| LR38               | Encourage provision of active play and tranquillity in open space          | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CR5 <del>considers parks, gardens, open spaces and water ways.</del>   |
| LR39               | Resist loss of Saved facilities for play provision                         | Saved policy   | Yes | This policy is covered by the London Plan   |
| LR40               | Seek to ensure adequate communal play provision                            | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>A requirement to provide communal open space is covered by</del> Policy CR5 <del>in the Public Realm chapter of the Core Strategy</del>  |
| LR41               | Continue to provide play provision in the Council's housing estates        | Expired policy |     |   |
| LR42               | Encourage increased use of Council's playground school premises            | Saved policy   | No  | <del>This policy should remain.</del>   |
| LR43               | Encourage wider access to facilities for those with special mobility needs | Expired policy |     |   |
| <b>ENVIRONMENT</b> |  |                |     |   |
| PU1                | Resist development impacting on air quality                                | Saved policy   | Yes | <del>Core Strategy</del> Policy CE5   |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|     |  |              |     |   |
|-----|--|--------------|-----|---|
| PU2 | Resist development leading to pollution impacting on amenity         | Saved policy | Yes | <del>Core Strategy</del> Policy CE5                                   |
| PU3 | Require additional information for developments on contaminated land | Saved policy | No  | <del>This Policy is still used in conjunction with</del><br>See PPS23 |
| PU4 | Ensure appropriate protection for future users of contaminated land  | Saved policy | No  | <del>This Policy is still used in conjunction with</del><br>See PPS23 |

|      |   |                |     |   |
|------|---|----------------|-----|---|
| PU5  | Ensure provision of buildings for public utility agencies                   | Expired policy |     |   |
| PU6  | Ensure land released by utility agencies is used in accordance with policy  | Expired policy |     |   |
| PU7  | Seek adequate provision for the needs of emergency services                 | Expired policy |     |   |
| PU8  | Advise agencies on the appropriate siting of equipment for public utilities | Expired policy |     |   |
| PU9  | Encourage liaison with statutory undertakers for streetworks                | Expired policy |     |   |
| PU10 | Encourage use of sustainable urban drainage                                 | Expired policy |     |   |
| PU11 | Require provision of adequate storage space for ease of refuse collection   | Saved policy   | Yes | Policy CE3 d) <del>requires the provision of adequate refuse and recycling storage space which allows for ease of collection in all developments.</del> |

The Core Strategy of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea with a Focus on  
North Kensington DPD,  
Inspector's Report October 2010

|                           |  |              |     |   |
|---------------------------|--|--------------|-----|---|
| PU12                      | Resist the loss of Cremorne Wharf as a waste management facility         | Saved policy | Yes | <del>Policy CE3 a) iv) requires to safeguard the existing waste management sites, along with Cremorne Wharf, maximising its use for waste management, water transport and cargo handling purposes.</del>  |
| PU13                      | Promote the provision of suitable recycling collection sites             | Saved policy | Yes | <del>Policy CE3 d c) requires the provision of adequate refuse and recycling storage space which allows for ease of collection in all developments. Moreover, Policy CE3b requires on-site waste management facilities as part of development at Kensal and Earl's Court to handle waste arising from the new uses of the site (this could include recycling facilities and anaerobic digestion).</del> |
| PU14                      | Encourage the re-use of construction materials in development schemes    | Saved policy | No  | <del>There is not a specific policy encouraging the re-use of construction materials in development schemes. However, Policy CE3e requires applicants for major developments to prepare and implement Site Waste Management Plans for demolition and construction waste. The re-use of construction materials will be covered in those Site Waste Management Plans.</del>                               |
| PU15                      | Seek appropriate distribution of public conveniences through the Borough | Saved policy | No  | <del>This not considered to be a policy which will form part of the core strategy.</del>  |
| <b>PLANNING STANDARDS</b> |  |              |     |   |
| N/A                       | The Planning Standards   | Saved policy | No  | <del>The planning standards will not be subsumed within the core strategy.</del>  |
| <b>MONITORING</b>         |  |              |     |   |
| MI1                       | Negotiate planning obligations to ensure satisfactory developments       | Saved policy | Yes | Policy C1 considers s106 requirements.  |